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From: Paxton Cavin

To: Paxton Cavin

Cc: Mark Burch; Jake Phillips; Kylie Moulton; Kyla Hensley; Ronda Hill; Emily Barrett; James Gordon
Subject: NLC Day Three - Updates and Reminders

Date: Monday, May 13, 2024 2:20:18 AM

Attachments: Outlook-boos33ap.png

Importance: High

Good Morning Advisors!

Thank you to everyone who assisted in various work assignments today! We had many
chapters participating in finals today and cannot wait to find out how our Oklahoma BPA
students did at the awards ceremony on Monday.

Congratulations to the many Oklahoma BPA chapters recognized for their Quality Chapter,
BPA Cares Awards, Scholarships, and Ambassador Torch awards today at the Honor Awards
Ceremony. Oklahoma was represented well and | am thrilled that we will be bringing home
the Post Secondary Professional Cup again this year. Thank you yo everyone for all your efforts
in our initiative!

On Monday be sure to check out the National Business Panel in Continental BC and the
National Business Showcase in the International Ballroom. Oklahoma will be represented
with some tremendous projects in the virtual events. The panel begins at 9:00AM.

If your chapter is looking for leadership training | encourage you to attend the Ready to
Launch workshops in Continental A - they are guaranteed to be high energy and filled with
valuable information for chapter officers and BPA members. This starts at 10:00 AM.

Grand Awards Finales | Monday, May 13

The Post-secondary Division awards will be held from 2:00 pm-4:00 pm CT (doors
open at 1:30 pm) in Stevens Meeting Center Salon A.

The Middle Level and Secondary Division awards will be held from 5:30 pm-8:30 pm
CT (doors open at 5:00 pm) across three rooms: Stevens Meeting Center Salon A
(location of main stage) and Salons C and D (overflow rooms). Given that only
approximately half of the divisional attendees can be seated in the room with the
main stage, we will not be assigning sections by state association. Rather, seating
will be first-come, first-served.

Expectations for Oklahoma Adyvisors and Chapters for Awards: Each chapter is
expected to attend their division's awards ceremony in it's entirety to provide
support to Oklahoma members being announced for awards and to be respectful of
the time, effort, and resources put into planning and executing the sessions by the
National Staff and the Executive Officer Teams.
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Trading Pins: Sold out.

Thank you for another awesome day at NLC! Can't wait to see our Oklahoma members on the
stage!

Paxton Cavin

Oklahoma BPA State Advisor

Oklahoma DECA State Association Advisor
405.743.5473 | Pronouns: she/her

www.bpaok.org | www.decaok.org
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Business, Marketing and IT Education
Oklahoma Department of Career and Technology
Education

1500 West Seventh Avenue

Stillwater, OK 74074-4398

405.743.5119 (tel) 405.743.6809(fax)

www.okcareertech.org
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